
AGENDA 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

January 30, 2018 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Counci/member 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 







9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
Adjourned Regular Meetings January 30, 2018 

CITY COUNCIL 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion an d 
y vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the Cit 

Council. 

a. Minutes of the December 14, 2017 City Council Meetings
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Approve the minutes as submitted .

b. Ai;n1roval of the Reinstatement of the Following Reclassification: Director of
Finance & Administrative Services and Human Resources Manager
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Reclassify the current Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance and
Administrative Services to Director of Finance and Administrative Services

• Reclassify the Sr. Human Resources Analyst to Human Resources Manage r
• Adopt a revised Citywide Salary Schedule inclusive of the above personnel

actions.

OLD BUSINESS 

Ui:1date Regarding Security Measures lmi:1lemented at the Clarke Estate and Heritage 
Park 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the information .

NEW BUSINESS 

Heritage Park Cafe Concessionaire - Authorization to Advertise Reguest for Proi:1osals 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Authorize the Director of Community Services to request proposals for 
the operation of the Heritage Park Cafe Food Concession. 

Ai:11:1roval of Use Agreement for lake Center Athletic Park and Metroi:1olitan Little League 
Youth Football S1:1ort Association 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve and enter into the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities

with Metropolitan Little League for the 2018 season.

Reguest A1:11:1roi:1riation of Funds for Rei:1lacement of Aguatic Center Driving Boards 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund account for the
replacement of two (2) diving boards at the City's Aquatic Center.

Reguest Ai:11:1ro1:1riation of Funds for Rei:1lacement of Gymnastics Program Uneven Bars 
at Activity Center 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund account for the

4 









FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin Januar 30 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 12/31 /17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31 /17 
Outstanding principal at 12/31 /17 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$36,986,736 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/17 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$24,945,000 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 23, 2018 

38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



City o/'Sunta Fe Springs 

Januar 30 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 
-

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31 /17 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 23, 2018 

48 



�f.SPR/No.r0 CilJJt @/'Santa Fe Springs 
:1 

� Water Utility Authority Meeting 
�:l'iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii===iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiimiiimiii,__:____ -�-----� - - -

January 30, 2018 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence Avenue 
Segment (Phase II) 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting a contract was awarded to G.J. Gentry 
(Gentry) of Upland in the amount of $647,390.00 to perform water main line work 
in conjunction with the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. Gentry will be receiving a 
Notice to Proceed with an approximate date of February 13, 2018 to commence 
construction of the remaining portion of the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project Phase 
II located east of the 1-605 Freeway. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Valley View 
Segment 
City Water staff have been inspecting the installation of 12 and 8-inch Ductile Iron 
water main during the Valley View Phase of the 1-5 Widening Project. Water main 
line work on this segment is near completion along with pressure testing and 
bacteriological sampling. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The installation of new water mains due to the 1-5 widening project will update and 
extend the service life of pipelines serving the City's water system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The 1-5 Florence Water Main Relocation Phase II, and Valley View Relocation 
Project are funded through State Trar,s ortation Util" Agr. ements. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �te of Report: January 18, 2018 
Department of Public Works 

4C 



January 30, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Central Basin Municipal Water District - Amendment No. 11 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority authorize the Interim Executive Director to execute 
Amendment No. 11, which commences the transition of ownership and operation

1
of the Water Quality Protection Plan (WQPP) from the Central Basin Municipal 
Water District to the Whittier Utility Authority. 

BACKGROUND 

The Water Quality Protection Plan (WQPP) began operations in December 2004. 
The facilities are owned by Central Basin Municipal Water District (Central Basin) 
and operated under contract by the Whittier Utilities Authority (WUA). The purpose 
of the WQPP is to safeguard the Central Groundwater Basin from contaminants 
migrating from the Upper San Gabriel Basin by acting as a second line of defense 
to the Whittier Narrows Operational Unit (WNOU). 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) discovered the ground water 
contamination problem in the San Gabriel Valley as a result of several businesses 
improperly disposing of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) found in paints, 
solvents, degreasers, and metal cleaning compounds. The VOC's included 
Trichloroethylene (TCE), and Tetrachloroethylene (PCE), which generally find their 
way into ground water aquifers by being dumped onto the surrounding land and 
leaching through the soil. The VOC's rapid rate of decent through the soil 
prompted the EPA to provide a quick solution, the WNOU was the result. 

Prior to the WNOU going online the EPA determined that the leading edge of the 
main basin contamination had traveled past the WNOU extraction wells and was 
heading towards the Central Basin. The migration of the contaminants is 
accomplished by the natural flow within the aquifers from the upper San Gabriel 
Valley Main Basin to the Central Basin. In order to protect the quality of ground 
water in the Central Basin, a Federal grant was received to design and construct 
the WQPP facilities. 

The WQPP consists of two wells that can produce on the average 2,000-3,000 
gallons per minute. The original plant design pumps water into a set of primary 
pressure vessels with Granular Activated Carbon (GAG) acting as the filtering 
media. The GAG removes the VOC's from the water meeting Public Health 
requirements. The plant was designed with redundant pressure vessels to ensure 
that the VOC's are completely removed. The water is then treated with Sodium 
Hypochlorite (liquid Chlorine) for disinfectant purposes. The finished water then 
leaves the plant and is stored in the City of Whittier's clear well. The WQPP water 
is blended with all water produced by the City of Whittier and then pumped to the 

--71/1(..,, / Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director '/ · Date of Report: January 17, 2018 
Department of Public Works 

5A 























Janua,y 30, 2018 

\s,� ,., ,.,,,...-0 

NEW BUSINESS 
"""" 

Water Delivery Agreement with the Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority and 
the Whittier Utility Authority 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority authorize the Interim Executive Director to execute 
the Water Delivery Agreement between the Santa Fe Springs Water Utility 
Authority (SFSWUA) and the Whittier Utility Authority (WUA) with the agreement 
being retroactive as of January 1, 2018. 

BACKGROUND 

The Water Quality Protection Program treatment plant (WQPP) is currently in the 
process of transitioning ownership from the Central Basin Municipal Water District 
(Central Basin) to the WUA The transition of ownership of the WQPP will require 
a new Water Delivery Agreement between the SFSWUA and the WUA 

Currently, the ownership of the WQPP is in transition from the Central Basin to the 
WUA The Water Delivery Agreement will provide a mechanism for the SFSWUA 
to pay for water consumed through the WQPP on a monthly basis to the WUA 
The operation of the WQPP will be identical to previous years operations with the 
SFSWUA receiving the benefits of pumped ground water wheeled through the 
WUA Water System. This agreement will replace all previous MOUs with the 
Central Basin including MOU No. 11 which does not have a billing/payment 
component. This agreement serves as the future method of payment between the 
SFSWUA and WUA for WQPP water consumed. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

A minimum of two thousand four hundred acre feet (2,400 ac-ft.) of potable water 
will be extracted as ground water consumption at an amount of five hundred ninety
three dollars ($593) per metered acre foot as compared to purchasing surface 
water from the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) at a rate of one thousand one 
hundred twenty-eight dollars ($1,128) per acre foot. The funds are available within 
the current Water Utility Authority fiscal budget. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The WQPP provides a reliable and e 
customers within Zone I. 

Attachment: 
Water Delivery Agreement 

-7/JJ /
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director '/ · 1.., Date of Report: January 18, 2018 

Department of Public Works 
58 















FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



FOR ITEM NO. 7 A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



January 30, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution SA-2018-001 - Approving the Successor Agency's Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) for the Period July 1, 2018 through 
June 30, 2019 

]RECOMMENDATION 
iThat the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2018-001. 

BACKGROUND 

State legislation, ABX1 26 and AB 1484, created Successor Agencies, which are 
tasked with the responsibility of winding down former Redevelopment Agencies. As 
a requirement of the wind down process, the Successor Agencies were originally 
required to provide a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (''ROPS") every six 
months identifying overall outstanding debt for all enforceable obligations with the 
Agency, as well as the estimated amount needed for each of those obligations 
during the six-month period covered by that ROPS. Effective July 1, 2016, the 
ROPS period changed from semi-annual to annual. 

The ROPS is required to be considered and approved by the Successor Agency 
Board and Oversight Board ("OB"). Once approved, the ROPS and OB Resolution 
are submitted to the California Department of Finance ("DOF") for subsequent 
review and final approval. The approved ROPS is then used by Los Angeles County 
to distribute property tax funds from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
("RPTTF") to the Successor Agency in order to pay the approved obligations. The 
RPTTF deposits consist of the tax increment formerly allocated the Community 
Development Commission. Any RPTTF deposits in excess of the approved 
obligations are distributed to various taxing agencies, including the City. 

Attached for approval is the annual ROPS covering the period of July 1, 2018 
through June 30, 2019. The ROPS has been prepared using the format mandated 
by DOF. In addition to listing the enforceable obligations, the ROPS includes a 
summary, as well as a table detailing the available balances retained by the 
Successor Agency. 

The obligations reported on this ROPS are consistent with prior periods and include 
bond debt service payments, repayment of the General Fund advance to the 
Successor Agency, professional services, property management, and administrative 
costs. 

The only new item added to the ROPS this period is the debt service payments on 
the 2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds ("2017 Bonds"). The 2017 Bonds closed 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: Januarv 22. 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 

BA 

















, ,L.,, City of Santa Fe Springs
Successor Agency Meeting 

NEW BUSINESS 

January 30, 2018 

Resolution SA-2018-002 - Approving the Successor Agency's Administrative Budget 
for the Period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

!RECOMMENDATION1
That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2018-002.

BACKGROUND 

Health and Safety Code ("HSC") Section 34177 requires the Successor Agency to 
prepare an Administrative Budget that covers the administrative costs to comply with 
the Dissolution Bills. It is important to point out that the Administrative Budget that is 
presented here is also included in the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
("ROPS") 18-19 (July 2018 - June 2019). However, the Administrative Budget 
itemizes the administrative costs whereas the ROPS identifies it as a single line 
item. As with the ROPS, the Department of Finance ("DOF") requires the Successor 
Agency to prepare an Administrative Budget every year, whereas previously it was 
every six months. The proposed resolution sets forth the Successor Agency's 
Administrative Budget for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

The proposed Administrative Budget (attached) consists of the Successor Agency's 
personnel and non-personnel city support service costs anticipated for Fiscal Year 
2018-19. The Successor Agency personnel for which salaries and benefits are 
listed include the City Manager, Director of Finance & Administrative Services, 
Director of Planning, Accounting Manager, Accountant, and City/Successor Agency 
Clerk, all of whom will spend a significant amount of their time working on Successor 
Agency matters. Non-personnel costs include Successor Agency and Oversight 
Board legal counsel, liability insurance for the Oversight Board, auditing and other 
professional services, and travel and meeting costs. 

Under HSC Section 34171 (b), the annual administrative cost allowance is the 
greater of 3% of property taxes allocated to the Successor Agency in the prior year 
or $250,000. The amount claimed on the ROPS 18-19 is based on the property tax 
allocation method. 

The legislation requires that the Administrative Budget be approved by both the 
Successor Agency and the Oversight Board before any distributions from the 
County's property tax trust fund are made to the Successor Agency. The 
distributions of property tax trust funds by Los Angeles County for this period are 
scheduled for June 1, 2018 and January 2, 2019. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 20, 2018 

Director of Fiscal Services 

88 









MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 

December 14, 2017 

APPROVED: 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

Fernando Munoz announced that the Members of the Public Financing Authority and
Water Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at meetings.

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

4. 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the November 20, 2017, Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report.

It was moved by Council Member Trujillo, seconded by Council Member Moore,
approving Item No. 3A, and 38, by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds
Nayes: None

NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution PFA-2017-001 - Authorizing Official Actions and Execution of

Documents Related to the Redemption of Its 2005 Water Refunding Revenue
Bonds, Series A
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority:

• Approve the attached Resolution No. PFA-2017-002 authorizing official
actions and execution of documents related to the redemption of its 2005
Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series A.

It was moved by Council Member Moore, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Sarno, 

9A 



























City oJ Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Januar 30 2018 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of the Reinstatement of the Following Reclassifications: Director of 
Finance & Administrative Services and Human Resources Manager 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Reclassify the current Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance and
Administrative Services to Director of Finance and Administrative Services

• Reclassify the Sr. Human Resources Analyst to Human Resources Manager
• Adopt a revised Citywide Salary Schedule inclusive of the above personnel

actions.

BACKGROUND 

As a result of the recent departure of the Assistant City Manager/Director of 
Finance and Administrative Services, there are two recommended personnel 
actions that will better position City Staff to manage the overall operations of the 
City. 

They are as follows: 
• Reclassify the current Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance and

Administrative Services position (Job Class #01600) to Director of
Finance and Administrative Services (Job Class #02810)

• Reclassify the current Senior Human Resources Analyst (Job Class
#14110) position to Human Resources Manager (Job Class #05000)

The pay ranges for the new positions are shown in the attached worksheet. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The net savings from the elimination of the Assistant City Manager/Director of 
Finance position are approximately $170,000 (annually). Additional staffing 
recommendations for the department will be forthcoming pending discussion 
with the permanent City Manager and development of t, e FY 2018-19 budget. 

-........ 

�. C�y Manager

Attachment(s) 
New Pay Ranges - Job Classes #02810 and #05000 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford Date of Report: January 23, 2018 
Department Finance and Administrative Services 

98 





�tSP' 

Ps"� City of Santa Fe Springs 
� 
l City Council Meeting January 30, 2018 
>•J;-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

OLD BUSINESS 

Update Regarding Security Measures Implemented at the Clarke Estate and Heritage 
Park 

rRECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
• Receive and file the information

-=========-------.. 

BACKGROUND 

At the November 20, 2017 Council Meeting staff brought forth a series of security 
enhancement options coupled with preliminary cost estimates for both the Clarke 
Estate and Heritage Park; all requiring long-term investments in man power and/or 
high-end video management security systems. Consequently, discussion ensued 
regarding the viability of the security methods presented, with a preference by the 
Council for video cameras. Therefore, staff was directed to further explore the subject 
in addition to considering alternatives that could "harden the target". 

Staff continues to search for practical and reasonably priced video camera systems 
that would deter illegal activity at both locations, keeping in mind that Heritage Park is 
more complex due to the footprint of the campus. Nonetheless, an increased presence 
of both Public Safety and Whittier Police Officer patrols to minimize intrusion or 
vandalism of these City assets takes place on a nightly basis. With this in mind, staff 
has crafted a series of security upgrades that would work in tandem with a video 
camera system that may or may not have Wi-Fi capabilities, which would significantly 
improve public safety's ability to discourage vandals. Said security enhancements are 
listed below by location. 

• Additional interior motion sensors (Clarke Estate)
• Strategically enhanced lighting (Clarke Estate and Heritage Park)
• Additional patrols between 11 pm and 7am (Clarke Estate and Heritage Park)
• Signage indicating area is being monitored (Clarke Estate and Heritage Park)
• Removal of structures facilitating 2nct story access (Clarke Estate)
• A complete inventory of all assets (Clarke Estate and Heritage Park)
• Quarterly maintenance of facility Alarm Systems (Clarke Estate and Heritage

Park)

A presentation outlining the abovementioned bullet points has been prepared by staff 
for viewing if requested. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Costs can be absorbed by the existing department budgets for the abovementioned 
enhancements, as proposed. 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres, Director 
Department of Police Services 

Date of Report: January 24, 2018 

,o 





City of Santa Fe Springs 

Januar 30 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Heritage Park Cafe Food Concession -Authorization to Advertise Request for 
Proposals 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Community Services to request 
proposals for the operation of the Heritage Park Cafe Food Concession. 

BACKGROUND 

At the December 18, 2014 City Council meeting, El Tepeyac Cafe was awarded a three 
year food concession agreement with the City to operate food concessions at Heritage 
Park. The City received a total of three proposals which included WoWo's Smokin BBQ 
and Fresh Gourmet, Inc. Per the agreement with the City, El Tepeyac Cafe would pay a 
$500 a month lease for the duration of the agreement and operate 7 days a week at the 
Heritage Park Cafe. El Tepeyac Cafe terminated the contract on August 11, 2017. 

SUMMARY 
Since the termination of the Food Concession Agreement with El Tepeyac Cafe, the City 
has received numerous inquiries from restaurants expressing interest in operating at the 
Heritage Park Cafe. With this interest and the desire to have food services at Heritage 
Park, staff is requesting the Council to authorize the Request for Proposal (RFP) process. 
The RFP will solicit proposals for food concessions at the Heritage Park Cafe for daily 
services. 

In addition City staff will conduct a survey of residents and the local community to gauge 
interest in food options at the Heritage Park Cafe. The survey will be conducted as both 
an electronic option on social media accounts as well as hard copies to be distributed at 
Heritage Park and the surrounding business communities. Those results will be utilized 
as part of the selection process. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Unknown at this time. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The City Attorney has reviewed the Request for Proposals and attachment for the 
Heritage Park Cafe. 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: January 23, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

11 

















9. KEY PERSONNEL

It is imperative that key personnel proposed to provide services have the background,
experience and qualifications to properly undertake all necessary services for the successful
completion of the referenced concession. The Concessionaire must identify all proposed
key personnel in its Proposal. The Team must be well qualified and have sufficient
experience in the areas described in the Scope of Services.

The City reserves the right to approve all key personnel individually for any and all projects
authorized by the City as a result of this solicitation. After an agreement has been executed,
the selected Concessionaire may not replace any key staff without written approval from
the City. The City must approve replacement staff before a substitute person is assigned to
a project. The City reserves the right to require the Concessionaire to replace a staff person
assigned to the contract should the City consider replacement to be for the good of the
operation. Replacement staff will be subject to the City's approval prior to assignment by
the Concessionaire.

10. BASIS FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT
The City intends to select the Concessionaire on the basis of demonstrated competence and
professional qualifications. To that end, the contract is to be awarded to the Concessionaire
whose proposal best meets the requirements of the RFP as determined by the City. Should
an award be made, the proposal submitted by Concessionaire shall be incorporated as part
of the final contract accordingly.

11. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of the Agreement is thirty six (36) months, effective the date of executing the
Agreement.

12. REQUIRED FORMAT FOR PROPOSALS

The City is requiring all proposals submitted in response to this RFP to follow a specific
format. The Proposal, including the Appendices, shall not exceed thirty (30) pages in
length, utilizing 8.5" x 11" pages with one-inch margins. As an exception, 11" x 17" pages
may be used to display organizational chaiis. Font size shall not be smaller than 12 point
for text or eight (8) point for graphics. Dividers used to separate sections will not be
counted. Creative use of dividers to p01iray team qualifications, etc. is discouraged.

Concessionaires are required to prepare their written proposals in accordance with the
instructions outlined below. Deviations from these instructions may be construed as non
responsive and may be cause for disqualification. Emphasis should be placed on accuracy,
completeness, and clarity of content.

The written proposal should be organized as described below. Each section of the written

2018 Heritage Park Food Concession 

7 





















City of Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Januar 30 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Use Agreement for Lake Center Athletic Park and Facilities with 
Metropolitan Little League 

ECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council approve and enter into the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields 

d Facilities with Metropolitan Little League for the 2018 season. 

BACKGROUND 

Community sports organizations play an important role in fostering youth's interest in 
athletics. They provide basic understanding of certain sports through practice and games 
entirely conducted by volunteers. These volunteers give willingly of their time and talents 
to register and coach community youth, and also work snack bars and fundraise to further 
grow participation. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs has established a long-standing working relationship with 
Metropolitan Little League (Metro). Over the 50-plus years, the City has provided space 
at its athletic fields and facilities for Metro to condition, practice, and play. Additionally, 
Metro uses Lake Center Athletic Park to store equipment and sell concessions. For the 
2017 season, Metro had 328 community youth participate in their program of which 161, 
or 49% of the participants were youth residing in Santa Fe Springs. 

At the November 20, 2017 meeting, staff went before the City Council to receive direction 
regarding the renewal of the Use Agreement with Metro that was to expire on December 
31, 2017. The City Council directed staff to draft an agreement that provided greater 
financial transparency and to work with Metro to reduce the field maintenance costs. 

SUMMARY 

The Use Agreement for Athletic Fields & Facilities has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Metro. The agreement specifies 
the locations, dates, and times of use, establishes the expectations of the Metro, outlines 
the responsibilities of both Metro and the City, and memorializes certain practices that 
both parties have informally adopted and are currently utilizing. 

The following outlines the facilities and dates of use for Metro: 

Facilities: Lake Center Athletic Park, Betty Wilson Center (concession area and library 
room; main room may be requested for use and may be used, if available), and Santa Fe 
Springs Athletic Fields. 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Bergeron/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: January 23, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

12 





































City of Santa Fe Springs 

Januar 30 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Request Appropriation of Funds for Replacement of Aquatic Center Diving Boards 

J 
RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund account 
for the replacement of two (2) diving boards at the City's Aquatic Center. 

BACKGROUND 
At the end of the seasonal aquatic season, the Parks and Recreation Services Division 
in cooperation with the Department of Public Works completes an inspection of the 
Aquatic Center. During this annual walkthrough the diving boards were identified as 
needing to be replaced. 

Following the inspection of the Aquatic Center, it was determined that both diving boards 
needed to be replaced. The Parks and Recreation Services Division contacted a local 
vendor of aquatics equipment to do an additional inspection of the diving boards, which 
they verified needed to be replaced. The slip-resistant surface of the diving boards has 
worn down to the metal of the diving board and no longer provide enough grip for use. 

In addition to inspecting the diving board, blocks on which the diving board sits were 
inspected and deemed to be in good working condition. 

Staff secured three quotes from vendors for the replacement of the existing diving boards 
with the Duraflex 16' Maxiflex board. This is the same manufacturer of the current boards 
and the blocks on which the diving boards sit. 

Cost Comparison Chart 

Dive Cincinnati Quote $9,028.10 
Recreonics Quote $9,199.90 
Lincoln A uatics Quote $11,162.90 

Staff is recommending the allocation of $9,028.10 from the Facilities Improvement Fund 
account to cover the cost of replacing two (2) diving boards at the Aquatic Center. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The cost of replacing two (2) diving boards is $9,028.10. A request is being made to 
appropriate the necessary funds from the Facilities Improvement fund account. 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: January 23, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

13 









City, o
f 

Su,,-nla Fe Spr-i-n.gs 

Januar 30 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Request Appropriation of Funds for Replacement of Gymnastics Program Uneven Bars 
at Activity Center 

RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund account 
for the replacement of the uneven bars for the gymnastics program. 

BACKGROUND 

The City recently completed the renovation of the Activity Center Floor. After the 
completion of the floor project, staff evaluated the condition of the gymnastics equipment. 
During the evaluation process it has been identified that the one of the uneven bars needs 
to be replaced. 

With the renovation of the floor at the Activity Center, staff inspected the current 
gymnastics equipment to identify areas of need. New mats were purchased to place 
under specific equipment to prevent the scratching of the new floor, and replacement 
pads were purchased and installed on additional equipment. 

Although the purchase of new matting and pads addressed potential scratching issues 
with the majority of the gymnastics equipment, it cannot address the concerns with the 
uneven bar set-up. The age of the existing uneven bar set-up places a large amount of 
the weight on small circular poles, which will dig into the new floor. Due to the age of the 
uneven bars and how the equipment sits on the floor, it is recommended that this be 
replaced. With consultation of the gymnastics program, it is recommended to replace the 
uneven bars with American Athletic Inc., "Elite Uneven Bars" which is the same 
manufacturer of the newest uneven bar set the city utilizes. This newer version of uneven 
bars distributes the weight of the equipment over a larger area which will minimize long 
term damage of the floor. 

$4,723.02 
$4,845.00 
$5,260.10 

Staff is recommending the allocation of $2,400.00 from the Facilities Improvement fund 
account to cover half the cost of replacing the uneven bars at the Activity Center for the 
gymnastics program. The gymnastics program will cover the other half of the cost of the 
equipment through the Gyros Gymnastics Team account. 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: January 24, 2018 

14 







, .L,, City of Santa Fe Springs
\ City Council Meeting January 30, 2018 

-----================�===:::c��== 

NEW BUSINESS 

Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with MuniEnvironmental 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the Amendment for the Waste and Recycling Program 
Management Services Agreement with MuniEnvironmental Professional Consultants 

BACKGROUND 
In July 2016, the City entered into a three year agreement with MuniEnvironmental 
Professional Consultants for waste and recycling program management services. In 
late 2017, staff has requested that MuniEnvironmental expand its scope of work to 
meet regulatory requirements from the State, specifically with Assembly Bills AB 939 
(The Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989), AB 341 (Mandatory Commercial 
Recycling) and Assembly Bill 1826 (Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling). 

Santa Fe Springs needs to do more in the areas of directing, managing and 
enforcing its recycling programs. The City is not receiving all the revenue it is entitled 
to and could jeopardize its relationship with CalRecycle. The City of Industry has a 
premiere recycling program and uses MuniEnvironmental. We are looking to 
replicate much of what Industry is doing. Santa Fe Springs needs to catch up in this 
area or risk fines. Currently, we are in the process of recovering monies from the 
Permitted Recyclers from 2016 and possibly 2017. 

The Proposed Amended Scope of Work includes: 
• Mandatory Commercial & Organic Recycling (AB 341 and AB 1826) to the

State

• Implementing a database to reconcile all monthly reports against fees collected
from the Finance Department and when there are reporting discrepancies
Muni will act to rectify the problem of reporting and payments due to the City 

• Bin Decals will identify that collection bins are for recycling purposes and not
for illegal waste. Each Bin Decal will generate revenue for the City

• Muni will conduct random audits of collectors and if discrepancies appear to
be fraudulent, Consultant will report findings to the City Manager.

• Site Visits and Inspections will be added to reduce Rogue Haulers and make
sure proper recycling is occurring in the City.

For detailed information please refer to the attached Summary of Services for the 
Proposed Amended Scope of Work. 

Report Submitted By: Maribel Garcia, Sr. Mngt. Asst. 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: January 22, 2018 

15 



























January 30, 2018 

Custodial Services -Authorization to Issue a Request for Bids 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
'That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to Issue a Notice of Contract

Termination to United Maintenance Systems, Inc., effective March 11, 2018.
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to issue a Request for Bids to provide

Custodial Services.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council awarded a 3-year custodial services contract to United 
Maintenance Systems, Inc. (UMS), effective December 1, 2017. Following a city
wide orientation for the UMS Contract Manager, Supervisors and Day Porters, and 
continuing communications from the Facilities Manager, service performance 
review meetings were scheduled for Monday, December 11, 2017 and Thursday, 
December 14, 2017. 

At the December 14th meeting, multiple custodial service deficiencies were 
identified and clearly communicated to UMS. Following the December 14th 

meeting, UMS was formally notified in a letter from the Director of Public Works, 
dated December 18, 2017, that stated unless the standard daily cleaning services 
identified in the contract were met, the City would initiate the process of terminating 
the Custodial Services Agreement with UMS (30 days notice is required for the 
agreement). 

Since the date of the above referenced meetings and letter, there has not been 
significant improvements in the performance of the custodial services provided by 
UMS. Staff is therefore recommending the City Council approve sending UMS a 
Notice of Termination of the Agreement effective March 11, 2018. 

Staff is also requesting authorization to solicit bids from qualified custodial services 
firms. The scope of services is to provide custodial services for the City's buildings 
and parks. Services are provided after-hours and during the day by Day Porters. 
Parks will be serviced beginning at 5:00 a.m. 

The proposed term of the custodial services Agreement is three (3) years, with the 
right to renew the Agreement for an additional two (2) 1-year terms at the end of 
the first term based on performance and approval by the City Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funding for the Custodial Services contract is provided for in the approved FY17-
18 budget. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� ./hate of Report: January 19, 2018 
Department of Public Work� � 

16 

























































ATTACHMENT A 

DAILY STANDARD CLEANING SERVICES -ALL FACILITIES 

1. Furniture and Equipment - shall be free of dust, cobwebs and soil. This shall include the
elimination of cleaner residue, streaks and film.

2. Telephones - shall be free of dust and soil. The cradle, earpiece & mouthpiece should be
sanitized.

3. Lamps - shall be free of dust, cobwebs and soil. This shall include the elimination of
streaks, cleaner residue and film.

4. Mats and Carpets - shall be free of spots, stains, gum, dirt and debris. Adjoining walls,
doors and floor surfaces shall be free of dust, soil and cleaner residue.

5. Glass and Metal Surfaces - shall be streak-free, film-free and uniformly clean. This shall
include the elimination of dust and soil from sills and ledges and heat registers.

6. Corners/Thresholds - shall be free of dust, cobwebs soil, finish build-up and debris.

7. Floors and Cove bases - shall be free of dust, cobwebs, soil, gum, spots, stains and debris.
Hard/resilient floors shall have multiple coats of a slip-resistant seal and finish applied that
result in a consistent high-shine, unless otherwise directed by the City. This shall include
the elimination of dust streaks, lint, standing water, cleaner residue and film. Floors shall
be stripped and waxed quarterly or as floor conditions wanant.

8. Walls and Fixtures - shall be free of dust, cobwebs, and soil. This shall include the
elimination of film, streaks and cleaner residue. Walls behind waste/trash cans need to be
cleaned.

9. Water Fountains - shall be free of dust, cobwebs, and soil, scale and water spots. Bright
work shall be disinfected and polished to a streak-free shine.

10. Dispensers - shall be free of dust, and soil. These surfaces shall be cleaned and disinfected.
This shall include the elimination of film, streaks and cleaner residue. Dispensers shall be
refilled when required with proper expendable supply item.

11. Hardware - shall be free of dust, soil, bacteria and scale. Bright work shall cleaned,
disinfected and polished to a streak-free shine. This shall include the elimination of polish
residue.

12. Sinks and Countertops - shall be free of dust, bacteria, soil, cleaner residue and soap film.
This shall include the elimination of streaks, embedded soil, film and water spots.

1 

Custodial Services 

Attachment A 



13. Park Sinks - shall be cleaned daily.

14. Mi1Tors - shall be free of dust and soil. Mirrors and s1mounding metal framework shall be
streak-free, film-free and uniformly clean.

15. Toilets and Urinals - toilet seats and urinals shall be free of dust, cobwebs, bacteria, soil,
organic matter, cleaner residue and scale. Fixtures shall be cleaned, disinfected and
polished-dry. This shall include the elimination of streaks, film and water spots.

16. Dispensers - toilet seat cover and soap dispensers should be refilled as needed.

17. Urinals - Waterless urinal cartridges shall be replaced as needed based on usage.

18. Restroom Partitions - shall be free of dust, cobwebs, soil and graffiti. Partitions shall
cleaned, disinfected and polished-dry. This shall include the elimination of streaks and
film.

19. Showers - tile walls and floors shall be washed, disinfected, and sanitized. Shower stalls,
fixtures, glass and doors shall be cleaned and polished.

20. Locker Rooms - sanitize showers and floor tile surfaces and locker doors, and clean
counters.

21. Kitchen Areas - clean and sanitize all appliances, sinks, floor sinks, grease traps, counter
areas, ceramic tile walls glass serving window and exhaust hoods and filters.

22. Waste Containers - contents shall be removed from waste containers and can liners
replaced. Inside and outside of the container shall be cleaned and disinfected. This shall
include the elimination of streaks, foodstuff and the presence of an offensive odor emitting
from the container.

23. Air Vents - shall be free of dust, cobwebs, and soil. This also pertains to air distribution
units and exhaust vents.

24. Cabinets, refrigerator and microwave - exterior tops, sides and front shall be cleaned and
free of dust, soil, cleaner residue and soap film.

25. Light Fixtures - shall be free of dust, cobwebs, and soil.

26. Ceilings - All cobwebs shall be removed.

27. Trash Removal/Trash Containers - Contractor shall facilitate the City's waste recycling
program that requires each building occupant to separate recyclable from non-recyclable
waste. All work areas shall be provided with separate waste containers for this purpose, by
the City. The contractor shall empty recyclable and non-recyclable waste into designated
containers. Contractor shall comply with AB341.Waste removal shall be to containers

2 

Custodial Services 

Attachment A 















January 30, 2018 

Measure R Funding Agreements with Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority 

!RECOMMENDATIONS
That the City Council take the following actions:
• Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the Measure R Funding

Agreement in the amount of $824,000 with the Los Angeles County
Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA) for the Rosecrans Avenue
and Valley View Avenue Intersection Improvements Project;

• Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the Measure R Funding
Agreement in the amount of $2,667,000 with LACMTA for the Alondra
Boulevard and Valley View Avenue Intersection Improvements Project;

• Approve adding the Rosecrans Avenue and Valley View Avenue Intersection
Improvements Project to the Capital Improvements Program;

• Approve adding the Alondra Boulevard and Valley View Avenue Intersection
Improvements Project to the Capital Improvements Program; and

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to initiate the project development
process for both projects identified above.

BACKGROUND 

In 2008 the voters of Los Angeles County approved Measure R. Measure R is a 
half-cent sales tax for Los Angeles County to finance new transportation projects 
and programs, and accelerate those already in the pipeline. The tax took effect 
January 2009. 

The LACMTA took action at its December 2015 meeting to program $524,000 in 
Measure R funds for right-of-way acquisition and construction of improvements at 
the Rosecrans Avenue and Valley View Avenue intersection. At its October 2017 
meeting, the LACMTA board programmed an additional $300,000 for a total project 
budget of $824,000. The project is designated as a "Hot Spot" project by LACMTA. 

The purposes of the Rosecrans Avenue and Valley View Avenue Intersection 
Project are: 

1. Restripe the intersection to provide a striped bicycle lane along Valley View
Avenue;

2. Increase the left turn pocket capacity on the northbound lane;
3. Add a second left turn lane and a striped thru lane on the southbound side;
4. Add a striped right turn lane for both eastbound and westbound traffic along

Rosecrans Avenue.; and
5. Construction of a raised median along Valley View Avenue on both sides of the

intersection.

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� ./hate of Report: January 22, 2018 
Department of Public Work� ...., 

17 





















































































































































January 30, 2018 

Presentation and Consideration of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR) for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council receive and file the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR) for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017 

BACKGROUND 

The purpose of the City's CAFR is to provide relevant financial information to the City 
Council, citizens, staff, grant entities, creditors, bond investors, rating agencies, and 
other concerned readers. 

The City's financial statements contained within the CAFR are presented in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards. The statements are reported on a fiscal year 
basis beginning July 1st and ending June 3Qth and have been audited by an 
independent firm of certified public accountants, Lance, Soll, & Lunghard LLP (LSL), 
to provide reasonable assurance that they fairly present the City's financial condition. 

In keeping with best practices, the City Council has formed an Audit Subcommittee. 
Its members, Mayor Sarno and Councilmember Moore, worked closely with Staff and 
LSL throughout the audit process. This is LSL's fourth year auditing the City after 
being selected through a comprehensive procurement process in the spring of 2014. 

In accordance with auditing standards, LSL has also issued an Audit Communication 
Letter summarizing the results of the audit and a Report on Internal Control and 
Compliance. 

The year-end audited figures are consistent with the preliminary financial information 
presented to the Council at the November 20th meeting and incorporate the actions 
taken at that meeting. The actions taken include (1) a transfer of $269,000 from the 
General Fund to the Equipment Replacement Fund, (2) a transfer of $121,500 from 
the General Fund to the Employee Benefits Fund, and (3) a transfer of $49,500 from 
the General Fund to the Prefunded Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Fund. Each 
of these actions reinstated transfers that had been eliminated as part of the mid-cycle 
budget review in June 2017. The Council also directed the remaining balance 
available in the General Fund to be added to the Unassigned General Reserve 
account. Lastly, the Council directed that all available funds in the Water Fund were 
to be deposited into the Water CIP Reserve account. 

Overall, the City General Fund Unassigned Reserve balance increased approximately 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 22, 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 

18 

















January 30, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Presentation of Fiscal Year 2015-16 Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in 
Financial Reporting (CAFR Award) to the City Council 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Travis Hickey, Director of Finance & Administrative 
Services, to assist with the presentation to the City Council. 

BACKGROUND 
The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) is a professional association 
of state/provincial and local finance officers in the United States and Canada, and has 
served the public finance profession since 1906. With more than 17,000 members, 
the GFOA provides leadership to the government finance profession through 
research, education, and recommended practices. 

The GFOA established the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) award 
program in 1945 to encourage and assist state and local governments to go beyond 
the minimum requirements and prepare comprehensive annual financial reports that 
illustrate the spirit of transparency and full disclosure. Annually, the GFOA recognizes 
individual governments that succeed in achieving that goal. The City of Santa Fe 
Springs has received this distinguished award for the past 19 years. 

Mr. Richard Kikuchi, Managing Partner with Lance, Soll, and Lunghard LLP, will 
present the award to the City Council on beha f o GFOA. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 23, 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 

19 



January 30, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9568 - Appointment of City Treasurer and Assistant City Treasurer 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9568 appointing the City Treasurer and 
Assistant City Treasurer to their respective offices for the City, Public Finance 
Authority, Successor Agency, Housing Successor Agency, Water Utility Authority, 
and any other related City entity. 

BACKGROUND 

California State Law requires that the City formally appoint those individuals acting in 
the treasury capacity. The former City Treasurer, Jose Gomez, terminated 
employment with the City effective January 25, 2018. Therefore, the need arises for 
the City's legislative body, the City Council, to appoint an individual to serve as City 
Treasurer. Travis Hickey served as the Assistant City Treasurer and is recommended 
for appointment to City Treasurer. Accounting Manager Lana Dich is recommended 
for appointment to Assistant City Treasurer. This action will appoint the employees to 
serve in the same capacity for the Public Finance Authority, Successor Agency, 
Housing Successor, Water Utility Authority, and any other related City entity that has 
this position as an established officer_. 

Attachment: 
Resolution No. 9568 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 20, 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 

20 





City of Santa Fe Springs 

Januar 30 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize the Purchase of a Case Tractor Loader Backhoe 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 1) Authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to purchase 
one (1) New Case Tractor Loader Backhoe from Sonsray Machinery LLC - Santa 
Fe Springs utilizing the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) cooperative contract 
(Number 032515-CNH) and 2) Authorize a purchase order to be issued in the 
amount of $120,436.66 for this transaction. 

BACKGROUND 
Replacement vehicles are budgeted annually to take the place of those that have reached 
the end of their mileage and/or service-use life cycle. In the FY 2017-18 Budget the City 
Council approved the replacement of one (1) Case Tractor Loader Backhoe used by the 
Public Works department. The current unit, a 1980 Ford backhoe meets the replacement 
criteria and has cost more than $15,000 in repairs over the last two years just to keep it 
operable. 

The Director of Purchasing Services requests approval to authorize the purchase by 
"piggybacking" on an existing cooperative agreement through NJPA from Sonsray 
Machinery LLC- Santa Fe Springs in the amount of $120,436.66. NJPA issued a national 
contract to CNH Industrial America LLC for this type of equipment, with Sonsray being 
the local distributor. The contract is valid for use through June 30, 2019. The quoted 
amount includes all taxes, fees, and delivery. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The City Council approved $120,000 in the FY 2017-18 Budget for this acquisition. We 
will be purchasing four (4) Ford F150 pickup trucks, and bring those to the Council at a 
future meeting. We anticipate saving veral thousan liars on those purchases more 
than covering the $436.66 over budget a unt on t · p chase. 

Attachment(s) 
Sonsray Machinery Quote 
NJPA Pricing Information 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 23, 2018 

21 









ft;SPH No
.r

"� City of Santa Fe Springs 
1 City Council Meeting January 30, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Designation of a City Council Ad-Hoc Subcommittee for the Possible Tax Measure 
scheduled for November 2018 Municipal Election 

RECOMMENDATION That the City Council: I • Designate two Council Members to serve on an Ad-Hoc Subcommittee to
assist staff with selecting an election consultant to advocate for the possible 
Tax Measure scheduled for the November 2018 Municipal Election. 

----=== 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs is currently looking into placing a tax measure on the 
ballot for the November 2018 election. The sales tax measure will be critical for the 
City of Santa Fe Springs financial over the next decade. Moreover, the sales tax 
ballot measure will involve a number of complex issues including 1) preparing 
informational materials for the voters that does not violate state law governing the 
City "advocating" for a measure; 2) determining appropriate City services that the 
sales tax measure would fund; 3) providing and managing a timeline/schedule in 
preparing for the ballot measure. Given the complexity of the sales tax measure, 
staff proposes the creation of a city council subcommittee that will work with staff 
on these issues, including hiring an election consultant, that will assist the City in 
this process. 

Staff proposes the City Council designate two Council Members to serve on the 
Ad-Hoc Subcommittee to assist staff in preparing for the sales tax measure to be 
placed on the November 2018 election ballot. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: January 23, 2018 

( 22 



Item 23

















































,. ,11. Rr,, ,S' City of Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting January 30, 2018 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation declaring February 2018 as "Heart Health Month" in the City of Santa 
Fe Springs 

I 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council proclaim the month of February 2018 as "Heart Health Month" 
in Santa Fe Springs. 

======================� 

BACKGROUND 

February has been designated as Heart Health Month in the United States. Heart 
Health Month is an annual campaign dedicated to raising awareness of heart 
disease and educating the public about the importance of preventing the disease by 
living heart-healthy lives. 

According to the Heart Foundation and the American Heart Association, heart 
disease is the leading cause of death for both men and women in the United States. 
It claims approximately 1 million lives per year. Heart disease risk factors include 
diabetes, obesity, poor diet and physical inactivity. The good news is that heart 
disease can be prevented. If people make healthier choices and learn to manage 
their health conditions, they lessen their chance of developing heart disease. 
Communities, health professionals, and families can work together to create 
opportunities for people to make healthier choices. 

Although the City of Santa Fe Springs provides these opportunities year round, this 
February, the City of Santa Fe Springs will proudly participate in Heart Health Month 
by providing educational resources to our community, informing the public of the 
different health & wellness programs the City offers, and again partnering with PIH 
Health to offer a series of health & wellness classes. The classes are taught by PIH 
professionals at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center. Upcoming series includes 
Live Your Best Life, Better Choices Better Health, and Moving Forward with 
Diabetes. All of these classes will also be taught in Spanish. 

Additionally, the City will encourage the "Healthy for Good" movement by the 
American Heart Association. The purpose of this effort is to inspire people to create 
lasting change in their health and their life, one small step at a time. The approach is 
simple: Eat smart. Add color. Move more. Be well. 

Furthermore, we invite everyone to wear red on Friday, February 2, 2018 and show 
your support for heart health and saving lives. National Wear Red Day is the first 
Friday each February and it is a day to bring attention to heart disease, especially in 
women. Everyone is encouraged to wear red, know their cardiovascular risk and 
take action to live longer, healthier lives. 

Report Submitted By: Maritza Sosa-Nieves I Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: January 23, 2018 

31A 







, II, ,,
0 

Ci
t
y of Santa Fe Springs

o City Council Meeting

PRESENTATION 

January 30, 2018 

Introduction of New Department of Community Services Employee, Librarian I Olivia 
Shea 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Community Services, Maricela 
Balderas to introduce Olivia Shea. 

Olivia Shea, Librarian I, recently began employment with the City. She is at tonight's 
Council meeting to be introduced to the City Council and the community. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Joyce Ryan 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: January 23, 2018 

318 



, J ... ., City of Santa Fe Springs
1 City Council Meeting 
> 

PRESENTATION 

January 30, 2018 

Recognition of 2017 Christmas Home Decorating Award Program Recipients 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Adam Matsumoto, Parks and Recreation Services 
Division Manager, to assist with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

The Holiday Home Decorating Contest Committee toured the City on Friday, December 
15, 2017. The Committee, chaired by Councilmember Bill Rounds, consisted of 
Beautification Committee members. 

The homes that were judged by the committee were based on 37 city resident 
applicants. Applications were available to city residents beginning the week of Monday, 
November 27th through Wednesday, December 8th. Advertisement for the contest 
consisted of fliers sent home with school age students in our local schools, city 
brochure, web-site, social media, and applications available at city facilities and city 
special events. 

After touring the neighborhoods of decorated homes, the committee decided upon 10 
homes which they felt best embodied the spirit of the contest and the holiday season. 
Each recipient will be recognized at tonight's council meeting where they will receive a 
lawn sign recognizing them as a 2017 award recipient and an engraved picture plaque 
of their decorated home. 

Attachment: 
2017 Christmas Home Decorating Program Award Recipients List 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

31C 





January 30, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Traffic Commission 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

3 
1 

3 
1 

1 

2 

3 
3 
3 

2 

1 

3 
1 

2 

4 

3 
4 

3 
3 

1 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 

Don Powell 
Interim City Manager 

Date of Report: January 24, 2018 

ITEM NO. 32 


























	Agenda 
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item no. 4C
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 8A
	Item No. 8B
	Item No. 9A
	Item No. 9B
	Item No. 10
	Item NO. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 21
	Item No. 22
	Item no. 23
	Item No. 31A
	Item No. 31B
	Item No. 31C
	Item No. 32



